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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE:  February 7, 2020 

TO:  PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS  

FROM:  Richard M. Nethercote, Jr.,  
District Contracts Administrator 
Florida’s Turnpike Enterprise 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO.:   E8S37 
FINANCIAL PROJECT NO.:  403776 1 72 17 
COUNTIES:    Miami-Dade, Broward, Palm Beach 
PROJECT NAME:  Herbicide Application – Road & Bridges 

BIDS TO BE RECEIVED: February 11, 2020 at 2:30 P.M Local Time 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced documents are 
hereby revised, changed and supplemented as set forth below:

GENERAL 

The Attachment “A” of the contract is deleted and replaced with the revised Attachment “A”. 

AMENDMENT NOTIFICATION 

If you are a PROPOSAL HOLDER for the subject project, please go to the Online Ordering 
Website at https://fdotwp1.dot.state.fl.us/contractproposalprocessingonlineordering
to download E8S37-R0 from your Order History. 

If you have any questions regarding this information, please contact Rich Nethercote at the 
number shown above, ext. 3885. 


